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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook
1

My Lim
RE: Enquire on Market value -GBB6185B

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Thu 16/5/2019 12:07 PM
To: 'Pang Xiu Shi' <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Dear Xiu Shi,

The market value for GBB 6185B is $7K - 8K (est) as at May 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi [mailto:xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 12:42 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Enquire on Market value -GBB6185B

Hi,
Please assist to check the market value of GBB6185B. DOA: 03/05/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S I G ”r A L Team of the Year

e

5 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Si_gapore 048581 | T:

>

+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_ O Rin

atemverof NIETE] INSURANCE GROUP

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/! id/AAQKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QINDISNy05ZWFILTZIMzA0OTIyM2M5SNWAQAB4%2BMOwbEEavku. ..



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 May 2019

MY 2k — 8

DA

Company
7204H

GBB6185B

Yes

13May 2019

TOYOTA

DYNA 150 MANUAL 3SEATER
White

2009

1KD1942150
JTFAT35Y60K200842

$24,970.00
27 Aug 2009
27 Aug 2009
1

$1,249.00

No

$0.00

26 Aug 2019

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$18,801.00

$535.00

$535.00

OK

- 0zfoc/ey



5/14/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Posted: 03-May-2019 Tags: 2009 Toyota Dyna, 2009 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyata, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 100 3.0M (New - N.A 28-Oct-2009 2,982 cc . Truck
5-yr COE)
Fuel Type: Diesel

100% Loan Available! Flexible Loan Scheme, Full Cash Welcome! Excellent Condition With Low Mileage For A 10 Years Workhorse! No Repairs
Needed! Drive For The Next 5 Years Without Any Worries! Toyota D...

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Dyna, 2009 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (New $45,800 $4,580 /yr 15-Oct-2009 2,982 cc = Truck
10-yr COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel
10 Years Coe Sell At $45,800; 5 Years Coe Sell At $31,800, New Paintwork Colour Can Be Chosen By Buyer. Trade In And Loan Available!
Think One Automobile & Trading

Posted; 06-May-2019 Tags: 2009 Toyota Dyna, 2009 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M = N.A 15-Oct-2009 2,982 cc & Truck

Fuel Type: Diesel

Posted: 01-May-2019 Tags: 2009 Toyota Dyna, 2009 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (New $31,800 $6,350 /yr 08-0ct-2009 2,982 cc - Truck
5-yr COE)
Fuel Type: Diesel

2 Owners Only. Fully Done Up Interior. New Cushion, New Roof Lining, New Paint, Totally No Signs Of Engine Leak. Full Canopy Can Be Arranged.
Come And View To Believe.

Posted: 10-May-2019 Tags: 2009 Toyota Dyna, 2009 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Free Valuation by sgCarMart Quotz

Trading-in your Car? Make a better informed decision by getting your Car accurately valued with Quotz, based on SG's largest car database,
] B sgCarMart. Get notified via Phone, SMS, Email. Sell your Car for more - Get your Free Valuation Today.

FREE VALUATION sl ReTigalelcl

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (New £ N.A 29-Sep-2009 2,982 cc - Truck
5-yr COE)
Fuel Type: Diesel

Including Of New 5 Years COE And Lifespan Expiry Until 28 Sep 2029! New Paint Work! New Leather Seat Cover! Interest Rate From 3.39%! Tip Top
Engine Condition! Fast And Easy Approval For Your In-House...

ABWIN (1994) Pte Lid
Posted: 04-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Dyna, 2009 toyeta dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $17,800 N.A 17-Sep-2009 2,982 cc - Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel
Just Arrived. All Wear & Tear Replaced. With New 5 Yrs COE Selling $31,800. 100% Loan Available, Doorstep Viewing Can Be Arrange. Call Us Now!
Ezy-1 Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-May-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Dyna, 2009 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (New $44,700 $4,470 Jyr 17-Sep-2009 2,982 cc - Truck
10-yr COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Fully Reconditioned Unit: New Paint, New Seats, Accessories Done Up, Aircon Done Up, Engine Done Up, Turbo Done Up.

QiFei Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Dyna, 2009 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (COE $33,800 $6,800 /yr 17-Aug-2009 2,982 cc - Truck
till 04/2024)
Fuel Type: Diesel
One Owner, Catering Box With Two Sliding Door. Good Condition. Repair All Done. No Repair Needed. In House Finance. Call High Loan, Easy
Approval. Call Now For More Info And Test Drive.
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-May-2019 Tags: 2009 Toyota Dyna, 2009 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Tayota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (New = N.A 06-Aug-2009 2,982 cc - Truck
5-yr COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Good To Go For Another 5 Years. No Repairs Needed. Easy Approval For Loan. Price Negotiable. Kindly Call Our Friendly Sale Consultant Now.

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Mar-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Dyna, 2009 toyola dyna, Toyota Dyng, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Compare

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (New $33,800 $6,750 fyr 27-Jul-2009 2,982 cc - Truck
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Dyna&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009

SOLD

Available

SOLD

Available

SOLD

Available

Available

Available

SOLD

Available
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